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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Lily.loi@ow.sg

Sent: Thursday, 28 March, 2019 11:47 AM

To: Admin A; CS A Team

Cc: 'Sharon'; adeline@ow.sg; audrey.lim@ow.sg; angela.tan@ow.sg

Subject: LOD - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLZ9372M & SKB7070K ON 22/01/2019 (AIG)

Attachments: SLZ9372M LOD.pdf

Our Ref                 : SLZ9372M / TP#772 

Your Ref               : SKB7070K 

 

Without Prejudice 

Dear Officer-In-Charge, 

We refer to the above mentioned accident.  

We are claiming as below: 

- Cost of Repair (incl. of GST)                       S$9,911.92 

- Loss of Rental (incl. of GST)                        S$2,396.80 (S$140 x 16 days) 

- LTA/GIA Search Fee                                       S$2.00 

Grand Total                                                        S$12,310.72 

Your prompt attention is most grateful and look forward to your speedy settlement. 

Thank you.  

 

 

 

--  

Best Regards, 

 

Lily Loi (Ms.) 
Claims Executive, Motor Claims Department 

D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011 

 

 
www.ow.sg | www.facebook.com/OptimaWerkz 

 
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or use it for any 

purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.  

Please notify the sender if you receive this email in error, and delete the email and its content immediately after which. 
 


